Mthobisi Ngcobo
e e e —e

From: Avhantodi Munyai

Sent; Monday, 26 November 2018 3:51 PM

To: Mthobisi Ngcobo

Subject: FW: Workshop.on draft regs?

Attachments: Draft 2017 National Framework.pdf; Draft amendments to section 21 listed

activities.pdf; NOTICE TO MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC .pdf

From: Avhantodi Munyal

Sent: 12 June 2018 05:47 PM

To: Bahyn Frope’ schugn@eerarg za»

Cc: Ellzabeth Masekoameng <EMasekoameng @ environment.i;ov.za>
Subject: RE: Workshop on draft regs?

Good day

The workshop is taking place on 14 June 2018 at Kopanong Hotel and Conference Center. The documents pertaining
to the workshop are attached herein.

Regards

Adv Avhantodi Munyai

Department of Environmental Affairs
012 399 9211

From: Robyn Hugo [mailtoffNUpiueer orp sa] !

Sent: 12 June 2018 12:05 PM

To: Elizabeth Masekoameng <EMasekoamens @environment.;ov.za>; Avhantodi Munyai
<AMunyai@environment.cov.za>

Cc: Timothy Lloyd <tlloyd @cer.org.za>; Michelle Koyama <mkoyama@cer.org.za>; Ruchir Naidoo

<rnaidoo@cer.org.za>; Nicole Loser <nloser@cer.org.za>
Subject: Workshop on draft regs?

Importance: High

Good afternoon
I hope you're both well.

We hear that a workshop/s has/ve been arranged to discuss some of the draft documents for comment? Please
could you send us all the relevant details and dates as soon as possible?

Thanks and regards

Robyn Hugo

Attorney and Programme Head: Pollution & Climate Change

Centre for Environmental Rights NPC

A non-profit company with registration number 2002/020736/08

PBO No. 930032226, NPO No. 075-863, VAT No. 4770260653

and a Law Clinic registered with the Law Society of the Cape of Good Hope and the Law Society of the Northern Provinces
Cape Town: 2" Floor, Springtime Studios, 1 Scott Road, Observatory 7925, Cape Town, South Africa

Tel +2728 312 2746; Cell: +2782 389 4357 | 021 447 1647 (Cape Town)

Fax +2786 730 9098

rhugo@cer.org.za



WWW.Cer.or:.2a www.facebook.com/CentreEnvironmentalRi:hts www.twitter.com/CentreEnvRizhts
- 1 Centre for

' Environmental Rights

Anvameng Enwronmental Rights in Souln Ainca

Report violations of environmental rights to the 24-hour Environmental Crimes & Incidents Hotline on 0800 205 005. More
reports of environmental violations assist in Justifying more investment in more Inspectors, and more enforcement of
environmental laws. Numbers matter! Take the time to report violations, even If you have done so elsewhere. For more
information about this CER campalgn, visit htto:// cer.or;..za/news/ numbers-matter-oin-us-in-rei:ortini.-violations-of-
environmental-rizhts

'Please consider the environment before you print this email'
"Please consider the environment before you print this email'



Mthobisi Nﬁcobn

From: Avhantodi Munyai

Sent: Monday, 26 November 2018 3:51 PM

To: Mthobisi Ngcobo

Subject: FW: Emailing: NOTICE TO MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC .doc

Attachments: NOTICE TO MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC .pdf; Draft 2017 National Framework.pdf;

Draft amendments to section 21 listed activities.pdf

--—--QOriginal Message----

From: Avhantodi Munyai

Sent: 31 May 2018 01:50 PM

To: 'dhirajr.acmp@mwebbiz.co.za' <dhirajr.acmp@mwebbiz.co.za>; 'africanred1@telkomsa.net'
<africanred1@telkomsa.net>; 'duncan.bosch@za.afrisam.com' <duncan.bosch@za.afrisam.com>;
'herman.steyn@za.afrisam.com' <herman.steyn@za.afrisam.com>; 'beaumont.fourie@za.afrisam.com’
<beaumont.fourie@za.afrisam.com>; 'nivashni.pillay@za.afrisam.com' <nivashni.pillay@za.afrisam.com>;
'justin@runrite-sa.com' <justin@runrite-sa.com>; 'kobus.devry@orioncarbons.com’
<kobus.devry@orioncarbons.com>; 'tntshanga@amplats.co.za' <tntshanga@amplats.co.za>;
'Segalep@angloplat.com' <Segalep@angloplat.com>; 'johatting@arcelormittal.com'
<johatting@arcelormittal.com>; 'ilze.broekman@arcelormittal.com’ <ilze.broekman@arcelormittal.com>;
'andrew@andrewbarker.co.za' <andrew@andrewbarker.co.za>; 'gwalasb@umbhlathuze.gov.za'
<gwalasb@umbhlathuze.gov.za>; 'marnie@claybrick.org.za’ <marnie@claybrick.org.za>; 'fezile.ndema@coega.co.za
<fezile.ndema@coega.co.za>; 'Andrea.Shirley@coega.co.za' <Andrea.Shirley@coega.co.za>;
'‘ceo@middleburginfo.com' <ceo@middleburginfo.com>; 'midcham@iafrikca.com' <midcham@iafrikca.com>;
'businesslink@middelburginfo.com' <businesslink@middelburginfo.com>; 'businesslinkl@middelburginfo.com’
<businesslinkl@middelburginfo.com>; 'kutumanegrace@webmail.co.za’ <kutumanegrace@webmail.co.za>;
'bafanahlatshwayo@webmail.co.za' <bafanahlatshwayc@webmail.co.za>; 'midwaybrick@mweb.co.za'
<midwaybrick@mweb.co.za>; 'Kirstin@millsandotten.co.za' <Kirstin@millsandotten.co.za>;
'annelize.abdoll@coega.co.za' <annelize.abdoll@coega.co.za>; 'sitholefi@eskom.co.za' <sitholefi@eskom.co.za>;
'mofore.stanford@columbus.co.za' <mofore.stanford@columbus.co.za>; ‘francinaemlynkosi@gmail.com'
<francinaemlynkosi@gmail.com>; 'info@levego.co.za' <info@levego.co.za>; 'senzem@lime.co.za'
<senzem@lime.co.za>; 'kobusk@lime.co.za' <kobusk@lime.co.za>; 'vwn@idwala.co.za' <vwwn@idwala.co.za>;
'sam @idwala.co.za' <sam@idwala.co.za>; 'mangaga.singo@lonmin.com' <mangaga.singo@lonmin.com>;
'elize.swart@lonmin.com' <elize.swart@lonmin.com>; 'Tara.Anderson@lonmin.com'
<Tara.Anderson@lonmin.com>; 'phelansa@gmall.com’ <phelansa@gmail.com>; 'thibellomaloisane@gmail.com'
<thibellomaloisane @gmail.com>; 'dtshikonelo@yahoo.com' <dtshikonelo@yahoo.com>;
'freddy.nong@eskom.co.za' <freddy.nong@eskom.co.za>; 'DvSchalkwyk@langeberg.gov.za'
<DvSchalkwyk@Ilangeberg.gov.za>; 'mboxos@mbhashemun.gov.za' <mboxos@mbhashemun.gov.za>;
'patrickk@mbombela.gov.za' <patrickk@mbombela.gov.za>; 'malaki.magagula@mbombela.gov.za'
<malaki.magagula@mbombela.gov.za>; 'norma.fakude@mbombela.gov.za' <norma.fakude@mbombela.gov.za>;
'general@metago.co.za' <general@metago.co.za>; 'steve@metago.co.za' <steve@metago.co.za>;
‘alistair@metago.co.za' <alistair@metago.co.za>; 'svanniekerk@metago.co.za' <svanniekerk@metago.co.za>;
'brandon@metago.co.za' <brandon@metago.co.za>; 'paul@metago.co.za' <paul@metago.co.za>;
'rbolton@metago.co.za' <rbolton@metago.co.za>; 'kai@watergc.co.za' <kai@watergc.co.za>; 'kevin@waterge.co.za'
<kevin@watergc.co.za>; 'info@disprotech.co.za' <info@disprotech.co.za>; 'sales@disprotech.co.za’
<sales@disprotech.co.za>; 'ceo@middleburginfo.com' <ceo@middleburginfo.com>; 'scurr.pleter@columbus.co.za'
<scurr.pieter@columbus.co.za>; 'peter@starex.co.za' <peter@starex.co.za>; 'glendyr@greencounsel.co.za'
<glendyr@greencounsel.co.za>; 'Simon.Mbato@gmail.com' <Simon.Mbato@gmail.com>;
'mkhulu.malindi@dmspowders.com' <mkhulu.malindi@dmspowders.com>; 'sam.ramballie@dmspowders.com’
<sam.ramballie@dmspowders.com>; 'ruzelle.myburgh@dmspowders.com' <ruzelle. myburgh@dmspowders.com>;
'bontle.nkuna@omnia.co.za' <bontle.nkuna@omnia.co.za>; 'smithf@capegate.co.za' <smithf@capegate.co.za>;
'vrensburgd @capegate.co.za’ <vrensburgd@capegate.co.za>; 'viljoenw@capegate.co.za'
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<viljoenw@capegate.co.za>; 'legrangej@capegate.co.za' <legrangej@capegate.co.za>; 'mazibuko@cdm.org.za'
<mazibuko@cdm.org.za>; 'rmabalane@chamberofmines.org.za' <rmabalane@chamberofmines.org.za>;
'smudau@chamberofmines.org.za' <smudau@chamberofmines.org.za>; 'dlaminit@angloamerican.com’
<dlaminit@angloamerican.com>; 'Kim.MacCan@angloamerican.com' <Kim.MacCan@angloamerican.com>;
'agit.singh@angloamerican.com' <agit.singh@angloamerican.com>; 'msimelelo.silomntu@angloamerican.com
<msimelelo.silomntu@angloamerican.com>; 'chevana.maharaj@angloamerican.com'
<chevana.maharaj@angloamerican.com>; 'nishi.haripursad @angloplat.com' <nishi.haripursad @angloplat.com>;
'godfrey.thema@angloamerican.com’' <godfrey.thema@angloamerican.com>; 'ntorley@anglocoal.co.za'
<ntorley@anglocoal.co.za>; 'nharipursad @amplats.co.za' <nharipursad@amplats.co.za>; 'vhonaim@angloplat.com'
<vhonaim@angloplat.com>; 'psoaisa@angloplat.com’ <psoaisa@angloplat.com>; 'acollier@angloplat.com'
<acollier@angloplat.com>; 'gsebola@angloplat.com' <gsebola@angloplat.com>; '‘BenjaminNokoka@angloplat.com'
<BenjaminNokoka@angloplat.com>; 'tshepo.maphutse@angloamerican.com’
<tshepo.maphutse@angloamerican.com>; 'vmushian@angloplat.com' <vmushian@angloplat.com>;
'achadi@anglogoldashanti.com' <achadi@anglogoldashanti.com>; 'andre@airpolguys.com’
<andre@airpolguys.com>; 'gerhard @airpolguys.com' <gerhard @airpolguys.com>; 'admin@airpolguys.com’
<admin@airpolguys.com>; 'rochelle@airshed.co.za' <rochetle@airshed.co.za>; 'lucian@airshed.co.za'
<lucian@airshed.co.za>; 'mail@airshed.co.za' <mail@airshed.co.za>; 'renee@airshed.co.za' <renee@airshed.co.za>;
“terri@airshed.co.za' <terri@airshed.co.za>; 'oladapoak@gmail.com' <oladapoak@gmail.com>;
'karien.zantow@arcelormittal.com' <karien.zantow@arcelormittal.com>; 'thandi.notshe @arcelgrmittal.com'
<thandi.notshe @arcelormittal.com>; 'Pheello.Bambo®arcelormittal.com' <Pheello.Bambo@arcelormittal.com>;
'Ruan.Venter@arcelormittal.com' <Ruan.Venter@arcelormittal.com>; 'siegfried.spanig@arcelormittal.com’
<slegfried.spanig@arcelormittal.com>; 'sham.jagathlal@arcelormittal.com' <sham.jagathlal@arcelormittal.com>;
'lohan.Hattingh@arcelormittal.com' <Johan.Hattingh@arcelormittal.com>; 'adele@ash.co.za' <adele@ash.co.za>;
'Itbird@eastcoast.co.za' <Itbird@eastcoast.co.za>; 'alan.cluett@telkomsa.net’ <alan.cluett@telkomsa.net>;
'Mdu.bbteg@yahoo.com' <Mdu.bbteg@yahoo.com>; 'masipal @bbkta.co.za' <masipal@bbkta.co.za>;
'bmorgan@barloworldpower.com' <bmorgan@barloworldpower.com>; 'sidwell.magano@amcol.com’
<sidwell.magano@amcol.com>; 'Marcello.Locatelli@volciay.com' <Marcello.Locatelli@volclay.com>;
'alfonzo.leroux@goldflelds.co.za’' <alfonzo.leroux@goldfields.co.za>; 'eliset@beeld.com' <eliset@beeld.com>;
‘andrew@bembani.com' <andrew@bembani.com>; 'caroline@bench-marks.org.za' <caroline@bench-
marks.org.za>; 'vuyokaziruiters@gmail.com' <vuyokaziruiters@gmalil.com>; 'steven.bloy@bhpbilliton.com'
<steven.bloy@bhpbilliton.com>; 'mwright@biothermenergy.com' <mwright@biothermenergy.com>;
'fvandervyver@bme.co.za' <fvandervyver@bme.co.za>; 'boledism@gmail.com' <boledism @gmail.com>; 3D
<3D@environment.gov.za>; 'rene@boliler.co.za’' <rene@boller.co.za>; 'verushka@lantic.net' <verushka@lantic.net>;
'akafaar@bvm.gov.za' <akafaar@bvm.gov.za>; 'anoble@bvm.gov.za' <anoble@bvm.gov.za>;
'mokoenalevy@webmail.co.za' <mokoenalevy@webmail.co.za>; 'mokoenalevy@yahoo.com’
<mokoenalevy@yahoo.com>; 'user23@calsibrick.co.za' <user23@calsibrick.co.za>; 'caia@iafrica.com'
<caia@iafrica.com>; 'ngqozac@camdeboo.gov.za' <nggozac@camdeboo.gov.za>; 'vrensburgd @capegate.co.za'
<vrensburgd @capegate.co.za>; 'abelc@cambeboo.gov.za' <abelc@cambeboo.gov.za>; 'hannegarn@gmail.com'
<hannegarn@gmail.com>; 'shadley.mackenzie@capetown.gov.za' <shadley.mackenzie@capetown.gov.za>;
'wessels.dawie@columbus.co.za' <wessels.dawie@columbus.co.za>; 'conradbez@vodamail.co.za'
<conradbez@vodamail.co.za>; 'chris@airpolguys.com' <chris@airpolguys.com>; eugene@alrpolguys.com'
<eugene@alrpolguys com> rlaan@alrpolguvs com' <riaan@airpolguys.com>; IEEICar org.aa

i liT g-22%; thugo@cer.org.za” sInlgn@cer arg 1a>; sylkamanja@gmall com'

<sy|kamanja@gmall com>; jgstleger@chevron com' <jgstleger@chevron.com>; 'rgarland@csir.co.za'
<rgarland@csir.co.za>; 'GFeig@csir.co.za' <GFeig@csir.co.za>; 'roosthui@csir.co.za' <roosthui@csir.co.za>;
'Jlohn@csir.co.za' <JJochn@csir.co.za>; 'mnaidoo4 @csir.co.za' <mnaidoo4@csir.co.za>; 'jmundackal@csir.co.za'
<jmundackal@csir.co.za>; 'mmatooane@csir.co.za' <mmatooane@csir.co.za>; ‘SNaidoo@csir.co.za'
<SNaidoo@csir.co.za>; 'BSiblya@csir.co.za' <BSibiya@csir.co.za>; 'tthambiran@csir.co.za' <tthambiran@csir.co.za>;
'tzondo@thedti.gov.za' <tzondo@thedti.gov.za>; 'info@digbywells.co.za' <info@digbywells.co.za>;
'Sylvia.masopoga@digbywells.com' <Sylvia.masopoga@digbywells.com>; 'madeleinb10@gmail.com’
<madeleinb10@gmail.com>; 'peter@dixonbatteries.co.za' <peter@dixonbatteries.co.za>;
"lucas@dixonbatteries.co.za' <lucas@dixonbatteries.co.za>; 'rsingh2@dow.com' <rsingh2 @dow.com>;
'Chetty3@dow.com' <Chetty3@dow.com>; 'herman@dnw.co.za' <herman@dnw.co.za>; 'bonviewl4@gmail.com'
<bonviewl4@gmail.com>; 'eomabena@gmail.com' <eomabena@gmait.com>; 'victor@victormunnik.co.za'
<victor@victormunnik.co.za>; 'makoma@earthlife.co.za' <makoma@earthlife.co.za>; 'Vernon@elidz.co.za'
<Vernon@elidz.co.za>; 'Vernonm@elidz.co.za' <Vernonm@elidz.co.za>; 'Nangamsoq@elidz.co.za'
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<Nangamsoq@elidz.co.za>; 'ZamaniM@emfuleni.gov.za' <ZamaniM@emfuleni.gov.za>;
'mlindi.gumede@engenoil.com' <mlindi.gumede@engenoil.com>; 'emmanuel.khuzwayo@engenoil.com’
<emmanuel.khuzwayo@engenoil.com>; 'namo.thambiran@engenoil.com' <namo.thambiran@engenoil.com>;
'peter@e-nose.co.za' <peter@e-nose.co.za>; 'jenny@e-nose.co.za' <jenny@e-nose.co.za>; janna@e-nose.co.za'
<janna@e-nose.co.za>; 'jan.potgieter@environgaka.co.za' <jan.potgieter@environgaka.co.za>;
'abdul@esclence.co.za' <abdul@escience.co.za>; 'hanre@escience.co.za’ <hanre@escience.co.za>;
'theo@escience.co.za' <theo@escience.co.za>; 'neilb@enviroserv.co.za' <nellb@enviroserv.co.za>;
'avinashr@environserv.co.za' <avinashr@environserv.co.za>; 'jonathan.booth@envirox.co.za'
<jonathan.booth@envirox.co.za>; 'Clive. Turner@eskom.co.za' <Clive.Turner@eskom.co.za>;
'trinity.ngomane@eskom.co.za' <trinity.ngomane@eskom.co.za>; 'Kishaylin.Chetty@eskom.co.za'
<Kishaylin.Chetty@eskom.co.za>; 'MbedziM@eskom.co.za' <MbedziM@eskom.co.za>; 'kristy.ross@eskom.co.za'
<kristy.ross@eskom.co.za>; 'Terisha.Rampersadh@eskom.co.za' <Terisha.Rampersadh@eskom.co.za>;
'gerhardt.dbeer@eskom.co.za' <gerhardt.dbeer@eskom.co.za>; ‘gabi.mkhatshwa@eskom.co.za'
<gabi.mkhatshwa@eskom.co.za>; 'pauline.sadomba@eskom.co.za' <pauline.sadomba@eskom.co.za>;
'belinda.roos@eskom.co.za' <belinda.roos@eskom.co.za>; 'NgomaneHT@eskom.co.za'
<NgomaneHT@eskom.co.za>; 'dave.lucas@eskom.co.za' <dave.lucas@eskom.co.za>; 'deidre.herbst@eskom.co.za'
<deldre.herbst@eskom.co.za>; 'ebrahim.patel@eskom.co.za' <ebrahim.patel@eskom.co.za>;
'monamebb@eskom.co.za' <monamebb@eskom.co.za>; 'makhalmo@eskom.co.za' <makhalmo@eskom.co.za>;
'Madhlocn@eskom.co.za' <Madhlocn@eskom.co.za>; 'vemmanvf@eskom.co.za' <vemmanvi@eskom.co.za>;
'siven.naidoo@eskom.co.za' <siven.naidoo@eskom.co.za>; 'mpondos@eskom.co.za' <mpondos@eskom.co.za>;
'bmadiopb@eskom.co.za' <bmadiopb@eskom.co.za>; 'mbali.mhlana@eskom.co.za' <mbali.mhlana@eskom.co.za>;
'Josephm@eskom.co.za' <josephm@eskom.co.za>; 'yaseeniwaja@eskom.co.za' <yaseeniwaja@eskom.co.za>;
‘alicia.enslin@evraz.com' <alicia.enslin@evraz.com>; 'abel.sakhau@exxarc.com' <abel.sakhau@exxaro.com>;
‘experience.nkwamba@exxaro.com' <experience.nkwamba@exxaro.com>; 'anthony.dikgale@exxaro.com'
<anthony.dikgale @exxaro.com>; 'eben.ferreira@exxaro.com' <eben.ferreira@exxaro.com>;
'edwin.mogoane@exxaro.com' <edwin.mogoane@exxaro.com>; 'malusi.buthelezi@exxaro.com'
<malusi.buthelezi@exxaro.com>; 'lerato.khumalo @exxaro.com' <lerato.khumalo@exxaro.com>;
'd.zoekop@Ilando.co.za' <d.zoekop@Ilando.co.za>; 'chakanes@nfsdc.co.za' <chakanes@nfsdc.co.za>;
'rietieg@feziledabi.gov.za' <rietieg@feziledabl.gov.za>; 'jacquelenep@nfsdc.co.za' <jacquelenep@nfsdc.co.za>;
‘alexm @feziledabi.gov.za' <alexm@feziledabi.gov.za>; 'debran@feziledabi.gov.za' <debran@feziledabi.gov.za>;
'doreenm@emfuleni.gov.za' <doreenm@emfuleni.gov.za>; 'alison@ffs.co.za' <alison@ffs.co.za>;
'ehp@george.org.za' <ehp@george.org.za>; 'hannes.botha@gijima.com' <hannes.botha@gijima.com>;
'tommie.hurter@glencore.co.za' <tommie.hurter@glencore.co.za>; 'elmien.webb@glencore.co.za'
<elmien.webb@glencore.co.za>; 'LCoetzee@golder.co.za' <LCoetzee@golder.co.za>;
'Danny.Ramsuchit@goldfields.co.za' <Danny.Ramsuchit@goldfields.co.za>; 'info@gesza.co.za' <info@gesza.co.za>;
'neil@gesza.co.za' <neil@gesza.co.za>; 'martin@gesza.co.za' <martin@gesza.co.za>; 'brad @gesza.co.za'
<brad@gesza.co.za>; 'lydianozy@gmail.com’ <lydianozy @gmail.com>; ‘jscotcher@forestlore.co.za'
<jscotcher@forestlore.co.za>; 'thandigcanga@gmail.com' <thandigcanga@gmail.com>; 'edgar@frys.co.za'
<edgar@frys.co.za>; 'somanjenj@greatergiyani.gov.za' <somanjenj@greaterglyani.gov.za>;
'greatermiddefburgra@hotmail.com' <greatermiddelburgra@hotmail.com>; 'Filomaine.Swanepoel@exxaro.com'
<Filomaine.Swanepoel@exxaro.com>; ‘Rico@groundwork.org.za' <Rico@groundwork.org.za>;
'bobby@groundwork.org.za' <bobby@groundwork.org.za>; 'siziwe@groundwork.org.za'
<siziwe@groundwork.org.za>; 'musa@groundwork.org.za' <musa@groundwork.org.za>;
‘thomas@groundwork.org.za' <thomas@groundwork.org.za>; 'robs@groundwork.org.za'
<robs@groundwork.org.za>; 'nellynkosi1356 @gmail.com' <nellynkosil356@gmail.com>;
'thandekamakhubelo@webmail.co.za' <thandekamakhubelo@webmail.co.za>; 'antonmdodal@gmail.com'’
<antonmdodal @gmail.com>; 'Debbie.benson@harmony.co.za' <Debbie.benson@harmony.co.za>;
'Noluthando.Ndlovu@hst.org.za' <Noluthando.Ndlovu@hst.org.za>; 'nhlanhla.environ@gmail.com'
<nhlanhla.environ@gmail.com>; 'fernold@george.org.za' <fernold@george.org.za>; 'd.nyanganyura@icsu-
africa.org' <d.nyanganyura@Icsu-africa.org>; ‘victormunnik@Iafrica.com' <victormunnik@iafrica.com>;
'incamining@mweb.co.za' <Incamining@mweb.co.za>; 'jeofrey@za.ibm.com’ <jeofrey@za.ibm.com>;
‘andre.mulder@implats.co.za' <andre.mulder@implats.co.za>; 'suan.mulder@implats.co.za’'
<suan.mulder@implats.co.za>; 'Tania.Rademeyer@implats.co.za' <Fania.Rademeyer@implats.co.za>;
'Peggy.Ramapuputla@implats.co.za' <Peggy.Ramapuputla@implats.co.za>; 'desv@infrabuildcement.co.za’
<desv@infrabuildcement.co.za>; 'info@inslka.org.za' <info@insika.org.za>; 'info@vrma.co.za' <info@vrma.co.za>;
'secretarlat@Iala.co.za' <secretariat@iaia.co.za>; 'lesegor@ifmsa.co.za' <lesegor@ifmsa.co.za>; 'ilse@interciv.com’
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<llse@interciv.com>; 'Jacobsebidi@rocketmail.com' <jacobsebidi@rocketmall.com>;
‘annalise.clarke@izimbiwacoal.co.za' <annalise.clarke@izimbiwacoal.co.za>; 'Bongeka.Shezi@msunduzi.gov.za'
<Bongeka.Shezi@msunduzi.gov.za>; 'peterletselebe@pikitup.co.za’ <peterletselebe@pikitup.co.za>;
'nacavaal@absamail.co.za' <nacavaal@absamail.co.za>; 'vivienne@overthemoon.co.za'
<vivienne@overthemoon.co.za>; 'mihim@naledi.local.gov.za' <mihim@naledi.local.gov.za>; 'denvers@namakwa-
dm.gov.za' <denvers@namakwa-dm.gov.za>; 'patrick.cebekhulu@natref.com' <patrick.cebekhulu@natref.com>;
'Hendrik.Small@natref.com' <Hendrik.Small@natref.com>; ‘tau.nkitseng@natref.com' <tau.nkitseng@natref.com>;
‘eurika.vanheerden@necsa.co.za' <eurika.vanheerden@necsa.co.za>; 'willie.kok@necsa.co.za'
<willie.kok@necsa.co.za>; 'jtshilongo@nmisa.org.za' <jtshilongo@nmisa.org.za>; 'nntsasa@nmisa.org.za'
<nntsasa@nmisa.org.za>; 'dmogale@nmisa.org.za' <dmogale@nmisa.org.za>; 'pmarebane@nmisa.org.za'
<pmarebane@nmisa.org.za>; 'slushozi@nmisa.org.za' <slushozi@nmisa.org.za>; "naidooci@cimpor.com'
<naidoocl@cimpor.com>; 'steve.botha@afgrl.co.za' <steve.botha@afgri.co.za>; 'Nokuphila.Langa@nkomazi.gov.za'
<Nokuphila.Langa@nkomazi.gov.za>; ‘mlesejane@nwptb.co.za' <mlesejane@nwptb.co.za>;
'pmahloko@nwptb.co.za' <pmahloko@nwptb.co.za>; ‘Stuart.Piketh@nwu.ac.za' <Stuart.Piketh@nwu.ac.za>;
'Paul.Beukes@nwu.ac.za' <Paul.Beukes@nwu.ac.za>; 'carlos.bezuldenhout@nwu.ac.za'
<carlos.bezuidenhout@nwu.ac.za>; 'Pieter.VanZyl@nwu.ac.za' <Pieter.VanZyl@nwu.ac.za>; '13017551@nwu.ac.za'
<13017551@nwu.ac.za>; 'elne.conradie@nwu.ac.za' <elne.conradie@nwu.ac.za>; '20162750@nwu.ac.za'
<20162750@nwu.ac.za>; '13097628@nwu.ac.za' <13097628@nwu.ac.za>; '20229143@nwu.ac.za'
<20229143@nwu.ac.za>; 'andrew.venter@nwu.ac.za' <andrew.venter@nwu.ac.za>; '23327278@nwu.ac.za'
<23327278@nwu.ac.za>; 'Roelof.Burger@nwu.ac.za' <Roelof.Burger@nwu.ac.za>; 'Farina.Lindeque@nwu.ac.za'
<Farina.Lindeque@nwu.ac.za>; 'danitzaklopper@gmall.com' <danitzaklopper@gmail.com>;
'bridgittelanguage@gmail.com' <bridgittelanguage@gmail.com>; 'orelia.bezuidenhout@norplats.co.za'
<orelia.bezuidenhout@norplats.co.za>; 'kenneth.lucas@fbdm.co.za' <kenneth.lucas@fbdm.co.za>;
'MlathaT@ncpg.gov.za' <MlathaT@ncpg.gov.za>; 'khakhane@gmail.com' <khakhane@gmail.com>;
‘egroeners@half.ncape.gov.za' <egroeners@half.ncape.gov.za>; 'MlathaT@ncpg.gov.za' <MlathaT@ncpg.gov.za>;
'buyspj@gmail.com' <buyspj@gmail.com>; 'paui@nylstene.co.za’ <paul@nylstene.co.za>; 'l.shaxson@odi.org.uk'
<l.shaxson@odi.org.uk>; 'marina.naude@rsgroup.co.za' <marina.naude@rsgroup.co.za>;
'tvandenberg@omnia.co.za' <tvandenberg@omnia.co.za>; 'emuller@omnia.co.za' <emuller@omnia.co.za>;
'ipeek@omnia.co.za' <ipeek@omnia.co.za>; 'sjacobs@omnia.co.za' <sjacobs@omnia.co.za>;
'"HHattingh@omnia.co.za' <HHattingh@omnia.co.za>; 'bdithebe@omnia.co.za' <bdithebe@omnla.co.za>;
'rademan@omnia.co.za' <lIrademan@omnia.co.za>; 3D <3D@environment.gov.za>; 'lony@pamsa.co.za'
<lony@pamsa.co.za>; 'llsea@lantic.net’ <ilsea@lantic.net>; 'mmoloantwa@ppc.co.za' <mmoloantwa@ppc.co.za>;
'uneysa.taljard @ppc.co.za' <uneysa.taljard @ppc.co.za>; 'tshilidzi.dlamini@ppc.co.za’ <tshilidzi.dlamini@ppc.co.za>;
'michelle.matthee@riotinto.com' <michelle.matthee@riotinto.com>; 'vdube @BoyntonPlatinum.com'
<vdube@BoyntonPlatinum.com>; 'mashudulucy@gmail.com' <mashudulucy@gmail.com>;
'egmont.ottermann@ppc.co.za' <egmont.ottermann@ppc.co.za>; 'pieter.dupreez@ppc.co.za'
<pleter.dupreez@ppc.co.za>; 'pmare@ppc.co.za' <pmare@ppc.co.za>; 'protiro@telkomsa.net'
<protiro@telkomsa.net>; 'pureairsa@yahoo.com’ <pureairsa@yahoo.com>; 'kermy.beamish@siliconsmelters.co.za'
<kermy.beamish@siliconsmelters.co.za>; 'nplaatjies@raymondmhlaba.gov.za'
<nplaatjies@raymondmhlaba.gov.za>; 'Lynsey.Rimbauit@rayten.co.za' <Lynsey.Rimbault@rayten.co.za>;
'Info@rayten.co.za' <info@rayten.co.za>; 'bernice.mashale@rebachemicals.co.za'
<bernice.mashale@rebachemicals.co.za>; 'freddy.motau@rebachemicals.co.za'
<freddy.motau@rebachemicals.co.za>; ‘rbruwer@rockfibre.co.za' <rbruwer@rockfibre.co.za>;
‘shumani@rohs.co.za' <shumani@rohs.co.za>; 'rbg@eject.co.za' <rbg@eject.co.za>; 'nicklekgatle @assore.com'
<nicklekgatle@assore.com>; 'Caradee. Wright@mrc.ac.za' <Caradee.Wright@mrc.ac.za>;
"Vanessa.Nkuna@mrc.ac.za' <Vanessa.Nkuna@mrc.ac.za>; 'billnoblle@telkomsa.net' <bilinobile@telkomsa.net>;
'nevbohm@bigtree.co.za' <nevbohm@bigtree.co.za>; 'KenalebengO@sanas.co.za' <KenalebengO@sanas.co.za>;
'rhoanda@o3bc.co.z' <rhoanda@o3bc.co.z>; 'alimike@mweb.co.za' <alimike@mweb.co.za>;
'renier.wolmaransd@gmall.com' <renier.wolmaransd@gmail.com>; 'anton@sapia.co.za' <anton@sapia.co.za>;
'hoobira@sapref.com' <hocoblra@sapref.com>; 'heather.booysen@samancorcr.com'
<heather.booysen@samancorcr.com>; 'heiko.stoelting@bhpbilliton.com' <heiko.stoelting@bhpbilliton.com>;
'sifiso.ngwenya@south32.net' <siflso.ngwenya@south32.net>; 'mtmoloantoa@gmail.com'
<mtmoloantoa@gmall.com>; 'mnyeva@gmail.com' <mnyeva@gmail.com>; 'maliset@wembail.co.za'
<maliset@wembail.co.za>; 'derek.airey@sappi.com' <derek.airey@sappi.com>; 'ichauke@salga.org.za'

<ichauke @salga.org.za>; 'Owen.Pretorius@sasol.com' <Owen.Pretorius@sasol.com>; 'Phillip.Kganyago @sasol.com’
<Phillip.Kganyago@sasol.com>; 'ivor.zwane@sasol.com' <ivor.zwane@sasol.com>;
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'sudika.ragoonandan@sasol.com' <sudika.ragoonandan@sasol.com>; 'Oscar.Volkwyn@sasol.com’
<Oscar.Volkwyn@sasol.com>; 'Lisa.Grobler@sasol.com' <Lisa.Grobler@sasol.com>;

'zwelakhe.mkhasibe @sasol.com' <zwelakhe.mkhasibe@sasol.com>; 'trevina.naidoo@sasol.com’
<trevina.naidoo@sasol.com>; 'marise.swanepoel @sasol.com' <marise.swanepoel@sasol.com>;
'Bhutiza.letsie@sasol.com' <Bhutiza.letsie@sasol.com>; 'herman.vanderwalt@sasol.com’
<herman.vanderwalt@sasol.com>; 'carl.scholtz@natref.com' <carl.scholtz@natref.com>; 'ristoff.vanzyl@sasol.com'
<ristoff.vanzyl@sasol.com>; 'joseph.maghekeni@sasol.com’ <joseph.maqghekeni@sasol.com>;
‘elmie.grey@sasol.com' <elmie.grey@sasol.com>; 'gerhard.fouriel@sasol.com' <gerhard.fourie1@sasol.com>;
'warren.cartor@sasol.com' <warren.cartor@sasol.com>; 'avishkar.ramandh@sasol.com*
<avishkar.ramandh@sasol.com>; 'warren.carter@sasol.com' <warren.carter@sasol.com>;
jovana.vujkavio@sasol.com' <jovana.vujkavio@sasol.com>; 'KMakgoka@cacadu.co.za' <KMakgoka@cacadu.co.za>;
'APlata@cacadu.co.za' <APlata@cacadu.co.za>; 'billymajola@gmail.com’ <billymajola@gmail.com>;
'karen@savannahsa.com' <karen@savannahsa.com>; 'joanne@savannahasa.com’ <joanne@savannahasa.com>;
'mampiti@savannahsa.com' <mampiti@savannahsa.com>; 'themba.dube@weathersa.co.za'
<themba.dube@weathersa.co.za>; 'Hannes.Rautenbach@weathersa.co.za'
<Hannes.Rautenbach@weathersa.co.za>; 'Nhlonipho.Nhlabatsi@weathersa.co.za'
<Nhlonipho.Nhlabatsi@weathersa.co.za>; 'desmond.mabaso @weathersa.co.za'
<desmond.mabaso@weathersa.co.za>; 'kama.chetty@weathersa.co.za' <kama.chetty@weathersa.co.za>;
‘egbrunke@gmail.com' <egbrunke@gmail.com>; 'cecil@weathersa.co.za' <cecil@weathersa.co.za>;
'njabulo.masuku@weathersa.co.za' <njabulo.masuku@weathersa.co.za>; 'xolile.ncipha@weathersa.co.za'
<xolile.ncipha@weathersa.co.za>; 'mnikelindabambi@weathersa.co.za' <mnikelindabambi@weathersa.co.za>;
'lunga.ngcukana@weathersa.co.za' <lunga.ngcukana@weathersa.co.za>; ‘cheledl.tshehla@weathersa.co.za'
<cheledl.tshehla@weathersa.co.za>; 'beverley.barnes@weathersa.co.za' <beverley.barnes@weathersa.co.za>;
'harry.mhlanga@weathersa.co.za' <harry.mhlanga@weathersa.co.za>; 'Bongani.Ngele @weathersa.co.za'
<Bongani.Ngele@weathersa.co.za>; 'Afikile.Nohaji@weathersa.co.za' <Afikile.Nohaji@weathersa.co.za>;
'info@sciontechnologies.co.za' <info@sciontechnologies.co.za>; 'shanusha@sdceango.co.za'
<shanusha@sdceango.co.za>; 'desmond @sdceango.co.za' <desmond @sdceango.co.za>; 'kganza@gmail.com'’
<kganza@gmail.com>; 'monde.mbatha@sgs.com' <monde.mbatha@sgs.com>; 'kerusha.naidoo@sgs.com’
<kerusha.naidoo@sgs.com>; 'dnyswa@gmail.com' <dnyswa@gmail.com>; 'mark@umoya-nilu.co.za"
<mark@umoya-nilu.co.za>; 'benton@umoya-nilu.co.za' <benton@umoya-nilu.co.za>; 'yegeshni@umoya-nilu.co.za'
<yegeshni@umoya-nilu.co.za>; 'mandlana.asanda@umzimvubu.gov.za' <mandlana.asanda@umzimvubu.gov.za>;
‘anelieze @umijindi.gov.za' <anelieze@umijindi.gov.za>; 'anelize@umjindi.gov.za' <anelize@umjindi.gov.za>;
‘tmakonese@uj.ac.za’ <tmakonese @uj.ac.za>; 'dmasekameni@u].ac.za' <dmasekameni@uj.ac.za>;
‘Venkataramans@ukzn.ac.za' <Venkataramans@ukzn.ac.za>; 'Patricia.Forbes@up.ac.za'
<Patricia.Forbes@up.ac.za>; 'Kuku.Voyi@up.ac.za' <Kuku.Voyi@up.ac.za>; 'Janine.Wichmann@up.ac.za'
<Janine.Wichmann®up.ac.za>; 'Nomsa.Thabethe@gmail.com' <Nomsa.Thabethe@gmail.com>;

'Kabmike @tsamail.co.za' <Kabmike@tsamail.co.za>; 'sebaimm@unisa.ac.za' <sebaimm@unisa.ac.za>;
'vadex@telkomsa.net' <vadex@telkomsa.net>; 'phiri.l@gmail.com’ <phiri.|@gmail.com>;
'chariottew@telkomsa.net' <charlottew@telkomsa.net>; 'ver@telkomsa.net' <ver@telkomsa.net>;
‘zomtambo@gmail.com' <zomtambo@gmail.com>; 'phineas@vodamail.com' <phineas@vodamail.com>;
‘dnthabié @gmail.com' <dnthabié @gmail.com>; 'dududiphofa@gmail.com' <dududiphofa@gmail.com>;
'Malapela.Mathapelo@gmail.com' <Malapela.Mathapelo@gmail.com>; 'molebogeng@mathafeng.com’
<molebogeng@mathafeng.com>; 'veja.environment@gmail.com' <veja.environment@gmail.com>;
'Bonathimagani@gmail.com' <Bonathimagani@gmall.com>; 'missriet01@gmall.com' <missriet01@gmail.com>;
'charl.annandale@vesuvius.com' <charl.annandale@vesuvius.com>; 'samsom@veja.org.za' <samsom@veja.org.za>;
'molefim@yahoo.com’ <molefim@yahoo.com>; 'skhumbuzot@veja.org.za' <skhumbuzot@veja.org.za>;
'Vlakfonteinchoir@gmail.com' <Vlakfonteinchoir@gmail.com>; 'Kgataki.seodisa@gmail.com'
<Kgataki.seodisa@gmail.com>; 'kgalaki.seodisa@gmail.com' <kgalaki.seodisa@gmail.com>;
'Rapule.Moiloa@gmail.com' <Rapule.Moiloa@gmail.com>; 'novania.reddy@wkcgroup.com’
<novania.reddy@wkcgroup.com>; 'grant.stephens@wkcgroup.com' <grant.stephens@wkegroup.com>;
'renier.vanzyl@wkecgroup.com' <renier.vanzyl@wkcgroup.com>; 'marc.blanche@wkcgroup.com'
<marc.blanche@wkcgroup.com>; 'kuniesafak@gmail.com' <kuniesafak@gmail.com>; 'hlabiwa@edumail.co.za’
<hlabiwa@edumail.co.za>; 'francinaemlynkosi@gmail.com' <francinaemlynkosi@gmail.com>;
'bafedile.masasa@gmail.com' <bafedile.masasa@gmail.com>; 'rentiamasilo@gmail.com’
<rentiamasilo@gmaill.com>; 'boipelomolefe11@gmail.com' <boipelomolefell@gmail.com>;
'collenkgathlodi@gmall.com' <collenkgathlodi@gmail.com>; 'mokoena2812.mi@gmail.com'
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<mokoena2812.ml@gmail.com>; 'kunlesefako@gmall.com' <kuniesefako@gmail.com>; 'bdonza@gmail.com'
<bdonza@gmail.com>; 'jdmuller@telkomsa.net' <jdmuller@telkomsa.net>; 'Youthsizimisele4 @gmail.com’
<Youthsizimisele4@gmail.com>; 'emakhazenipco@gmail.com' <emakhazenipco@gmail.com>;
'gbarnes@wessanorth.co.za' <gbarnes@wessanorth.co.za>; 'willa@wesenterprises.co.za’
<willa@wesenterprises.co.za>; 'michael.daramola@wits.ac.za' <michael.daramola@wits.ac.za>;
'bryan@witzenberg.gov.za' <bryan@witzenberg.gov.za>; ‘cgbein@wcdm.co.za' <cgbein@wcdm.co.za>;
'mrankhododo@xstrata.co.za' <mrankhododo@xstrata.co.za>; 'Imapena@xstrata.co.za' <Imapena@xstrata.co.za>;
'rraphela@xstrata.co.za' <rraphela@xstrata.co.za>; 'kmakwela@xstrata.co.za' <kmakwela@xstrata.co.za>;
‘fmphephu@xstrata.co.za' <fmphephu@xstrata.co.za>; 'smogomotsi@xstrata.co.za' <smogomotsi@xstrata.co.za>;
'sesymzizi@gmail.com' <sesymzizi@gmall.com>; 'anellel@zitholele.co.za' <anellel@zitholele.co.za>;
'‘dudu@zes.co.za' <dudu@zes.co.za>; 'Gregbeyers@telkomsa.net' <Gregbeyers@telkomsa.net>;
'mike.kantey@gmail.com' <mike.kantey@gmail.com>; 'given.malaza32@gmai.com' <given.malaza32@gmai.com>;
10716476233 @vodamail.co.za' <0716476233@vodamail.co.za>; 'lenonyanemf@gmail.com'
<lenonyanemf@gmail.com>; 'Dumezweni74@nokiamail.com' <Dumezweni74@nokiamail.com>; 'angela@Irc.org.za'
<angela@Irc.org.za>; 'jacobmohabesteka @yahoo.com' <jacobmohabesteka@yahoo.com>;
'thabojappie@gmail.com' <thabojappie@gmail.com>; 'chokoelinett@gmail.com' <chokoelinett@gmail.com>;
'mmanapeditsela@gmail.com’ <mmanapeditsela@gmail.com>; 'heuweloord@gmail.com'
<heuweloord@gmail.com>

Cc: Elizabeth Masekoameng <EMasekoameng@environment.gov.za>; Khubby-junior Maluleke

<KIMaluleke @environment.gov.za>

Subject: RE: Emalling: NOTICE TO MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC .doc

Good day

Kindly find attached the invitation to participate in a workshop to discuss the proposed amendments to the National
Framework for air quality management established in terms of section 7 of the National Environmental
Management: Air Quality Act 39 of 2004 and the section 21 notice .The details for the workshops are contained in
the attached invitation.

Regards

Adv Avhantodi Munyai

012 3999211

'Please consider the environment before you print this email'



